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Jackie Tappan 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc:  
Subject: 

Richard Retz [r.retz@utilitiesinc-usa.com] 
Thursday, April 20, 2006 8:43 AM 
'Jackie Tappan' 
'Patrick Flynn' 
March 2006 Sandalhaven DMR 

Jackie, 

I received the fax concerning the 6.7 TSS for Sandalhaven March 2006 DMR. 
The exceedance is not considered an excursion if the plant diverts to the reject pond, 
which it did. It is only noted as an excursion if the effluent left the plant. 

Richard W. Retz 
Regional Manager 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, F1. 32714 
407.869.8588, ext. 500 
r.retz@utilitiesinc-usa.com 
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Jackie Taman 

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

I 

I which it did. It is only noted as an excursion if the effluent left the plant. I 

I 

Richard W. Retz 
Regional Manager 

I Utilities, Inc. of Florida 1 200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, F1. 32714 
407.869.8588, ext. 500 
r.retz@utilitiesinc-usa.com I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Richard Retz [r.retz@utilitiesinc-usa.com] 
Thursday, April 20, 2006 8:43 AM 
'Jackie Tappan' 
'Patrick Flynn' 
March 2006 Sandalhaven DMR 

Jackie, 

1 received the 
The exceedance 

€ax concerninq the 6.7 TSS for Sandalhaven March 2006 DMR. 
is not considered an excursion if the plant diverts to the reject pond, 

which it did. It is o n l y  noted as an excursion if the effluent left the plant. 

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

Jackie , 

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

Jackie. 

I received the fax concerning the 6.7 TSS for Sandalhaven March 2006 DMR. 
The exceedance is not considered an excursion if the plant diverts to the reject pond, 
which it did. It is only noted as an excursion if the effluent left the piant. 

Richard W. Ret2 
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

I received the fax concerning the 6.7 TSS for Sandalhaven March 2006 CMR. 
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
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PERM-€? NAME: Ulilitjls Inc0rpV;ltpd of Sandalhaven 
MAILING ADDRESS: 200 Wcathcrrfield Avenue 

Allamonle Springs. FL 32714 

FAClLrrY: SanUalhauen W P  
LOCATKIN: 681 I Placida Road 
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